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Brissette, Renee C.

From: Brissette, Renee C.
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 9:04 AM
To: 'Graeme Means'
Cc: James Lucero; Ryan Curley; Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria C.; Sandoval, Darlene M.; Elliott, 

Stanice
Subject: RE: NW K Throu 8 School

Mr. Means, 
 
Effective today, August 21, 2018, the existing Hydrology approval letter in support of Temporary Release of Occupancy 
for 9601 Tierra Pintada Blvd NW is extended another 30 days. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 

                  
RENÉE CHRISTINA BRISSETTE, PE CFM 
senior engineer, hydrology 
o 505.924.3995 
e rbrissette@cabq.gov 
cabq.gov/planning 
 

From: Graeme Means [mailto:gmeans@highmesacg.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 8:21 AM 
To: Brissette, Renee C. 
Cc: James Lucero; Ryan Curley 
Subject: RE: NW K Throu 8 School 
 
Renee, 
 
We’d like to request an extension of the temp C.O.  The contractor has made the noted corrections, but we have yet to 
survey/verify the corrections because we are waiting for the installation of the field turf to be complete (scheduled to be 
done by the end of the month) before we have final stabilization and to do our final overall as‐built for APS which 
involves a drone flight. 
 
Please let us know if we can get an extension. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Graeme 
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From: Brissette, Renee C. [mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 9:48 AM 
To: Graeme Means <gmeans@highmesacg.com> 
Subject: NW K Throu 8 School 
 
Graeme, 
 
Attached is the approval for Temporary CO for the above referenced project. 
 

Renée Christina Brissette, PE  CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology  
Planning Department 
Development Review Services Division  
600 2nd St. NW  
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
(505)924‐3995 
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